8/28/2017 Fwd: Flooding Potential for Tuesday and Wednesday

From: Bobby Hal <bobby.hall@cofairhope.com>
To: JefM Wiliams <jeflwilliams@cofaishope.com>; Quail Creek 1 <nZgolf18@aocl.com>; Scott Spielmann <scott.spielmann@cofairhope.com>
Subject: Fwd: Flooding Potantial for Tuesday and Wednesday
Date: Mon, Aug 28, 2017 10:44 am

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "John Saraceno” <Mm&m£&muhgm>

To: "Supervisors" <Su @eofaj
Subject: Fwd: Flooding Potential for Tuesday and Wednesday

See attachment from BCEOC

From: Reggie Chitwood <fChitwood®baldwincountyal.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 7:59:11 AM

To: Anthony Sampson (ASampson@bcbe org); bamabayou@gulftel.com; Brandan Franklin (bfranklin@sulfshoresal zov); Bruce Donaldson;
buildingofficial@<itvefspanishfort.com; cmartin@daphnefire org; Denise Penry - Daphne; highwind@gulftel.com: James Davis - Summerdale; jbouzan@citvoffolev.org; lim
Hamby; John Saraceno; lsmith@cityoforangebeach . com; Mary Lynn Williams; Mayor Mike McMillan; mayor@®townofperdidobeach.org; Mike Minchew; Rachel Keith

(rkeith@citvoffoley,pre); reholk@gulfiel.com; Scott Gilbert - Robertsdale; sewilliams@gulftel.com
Subject: FW!: Flooding Potential for Tuesday and Wednesday

Geod moming everyone,

Below is the |atest from the National Weather Service / Mobile. We are monitoring and will advise as we receive updates. Please call should you have any
questions or concerns.

Regards,

Reggie

Reggie L. Chitwood, Director

Baldwin Gounty EMA

Office: 251-972-6807

Cell: 251-228-0303

LOGO for email

B o T e o T N R R R RAann st

Good morning,

Abundant deep layer moisture associated with Harvey will begin to slowly spread into our area, bringing high rain chances te generally the southem pertion of our area on
Tuesday, with rain likely across the entire area on Wednesday. Locally heavy rains will be possible with the stronger storms Tuesday into Wednesday mainly across much
of southeast Mississippi, extreme southwest Alabama and the western Florida panhandle.

We have created a flocding threat graphic for Tuesday which depicts an Elevated Threat Area generally along and south of a line from Mobile, Alabama to Pensacola,
Florida where isolated flash flooding cannot be ruled out. A Limited Threat Area exists generally along and south of a line from Waynesboro, Mississippi to Crestview,
Florida where predominately nuisance type flooding is possible of low lying and poor drainage areas. A similar flooding threat graphic may become necessary for
Wednesday.
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8/28/2017

Fwd; Flooding Potentiai for Tuesday and Wadnesday

Minor flooding along area rivers
and creeks. isolated flash
flooding possible.

https://mail .aol.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage

Limited Threat Area:

* Minor flooding along area rivers.

* Localized nuisance type flooding
in poor drainage areas and small
creeks.
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